

**FDSN WORKIING GROUP III**  
**Products Tools and Services**  
**Wednesday 2 August 2017 12:00 – 13:30**  
**Room 405**

- 12:00 Introductions, Identification of note taker, and sign-in
- 12:10 Review of Agenda and Additions
- 12:15 Recommendation for new FDSN Web Services  
Modification to existing services
- fdsn-station Chad Trabant
    - implement support for matchtimeseries parameter
    - adding Z to all time specifications to make them ISO compliant (2. Add Z to Times.pdf)
  - fdsn-event John Clinton
    - add event type default (3. fdsn-eventModification)
- Possible new services for consideration Chad Trabant
- availability
    - <http://service.iris.edu/irisws/availability/1/>
  - timeseries
    - <http://service.iris.edu/irisws/timeseries/1/>
  - timeseriesplot
    - <http://service.iris.edu/irisws/timeseriesplot/1/>
- 12:45 DOIs and Federated Centers - Status Tim Ahern  
Need for Data Center registry Chad Trabant
- 1:05 Quality Assurance updates  
General Discussion all  
ISPAQ release Tim Ahern
- 1:30 Adjourn